From: [

Sent: Friday, 26 May 2023 8:23 AM

To: I

Ce: |
I

Subject: RE: Request to meet re draft PoM and draft Landscape Masterplan

Hi

Refer to the attached plan backgrounds (Landscape MP (DM Markup_223653-230512-Isul-RevA-Jeavons-Bangalow-
DraftMP_CAD-Model.pdf) and Survey (Fields v3_220621_001_DET.pdf)) that we talked through the other day.

I've also attached another option (Fields v2_220621_001_DET.pdf) with the Bang2 and Bang3 soccer fields running in
the current direction. There are lots of options for a better field layout which of course needs to be staged for grant
applications. We aren’t fixed on any layout in particular but we do want the flexibility to chose the best one at a later
time.

The change room areas were calculated as below. Of course this can be staged and constructed using any
construction method

There are lots of options but it makes sense to move the building footprint into the playground space and use the fall
of the land to create undercroft storage or a small canteen at the footpath level. This also allows spectators to watch

the games from verandas and for Rugby to have its gameday presentations in an amphitheatre style open space. The
playground could then move onto the field between Rugby and Soccer:

Please understand that we are only providing these as a record of what we discussed. It is not our proposal...

Cheers,

I
' ——



(DM Markup_223653-230512-Isul-RevA-Jeavons-Bangalow-DraftMP_CAD-Model.pdf) and Survey (Fields
v3_220621_001_DET.pdf))



¥ BENNETT+BENNETT

oo 09726
o ]
mabiban
| wveying Town Planning. Spatial Services & Tiling
| QST | BRSBANE | SUNSHINE COAST | NORTHERN RIVERS
e benneondbesnet com.au
L |
N .
{ LEGEND:
Rosd T
e
ofams  ——— Sib
TEEET T Ao
- Boai Crown ———— Retaining Wal Top
o Traifc Park Meter . Changet Gade
S Iamei — L]
S T ——— TedSam
| S~ TamSgr  —— Visieine
B TaMcPodBax ——— GardenEdge
[ T rerert Goek Toe o Bank
L e Lne  ———— Crosk Topof Bank
MGA | == Roat —
2 Fonanline R e s
(D.P.1236845) e Tree Canapy
...... Camte Grig 4@  Contol PoruPsM
©  Eolwd
Sower = '~ Orainage ine
=i — sower “=g " GpemCnin
P
& imron +  Gowrsie
| Eeanca Communications.
Electricny —iii— Communcaton
o L 92 -, . TERRSY | e A e s Dt
U | Gl eistianholes G GE e P
@58 Foe e ™=
| 5" Iiniea = Guine
Water b vam
b | o= waine Varier
2 M
B B
® Sbsutace Uty L
*  Spmer = GUA (Mo Vo)
Fus —a— ok Vas00m)
< —— Fusilne ) e * QLG (H£30000 20)
3 +  fang — = *CUD st Recon)
<~
\
N\ |
|

3 AT i e o0 AV G e

15 corkrmatn by & Soardany mcebrbn sivey
3 Toe Locason of Undegrundsevces we

L5550 vavasee - 1404 v
b S ok 52 e

G oo T s

10 50 O 1002 pet et

s o o

Leved datum: AHD Derived (SSM126074)
Horiz datum: MGA Derived (D.P.1236845)
Coord Origin: SSM (SCIMS) (SSM126073)
GDA System: GDA2020 Coordinate System: Plane 1:1
Meridian: D.P.1236845
Title:
DETAIL SURVEY
Jeff Schneider Reserve
Byron Bay Road,
BANGALOW

BYRON

Ciient: Byron Shire Council
Lecaiity: Bangalow
| LocalGov: _ Byron Shice Councl

Surveyed By. MB Approved:  SAT

Date Created: 10/1022 Scale: 1:1000

! Fle Ret. 220621

O e e e e — f _————————————
om0 2 W 0 50 6 70 8 @ 100 | / | \ Plan No: 220621_001_DET

Option (Fields v2_220621_001_DET.pdf)
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